
(assigned by OCD)
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Name:  x

x

005380XTO ENERGY INC.
Patricia Donald

6401 Holiday Hill Rd. BLDG 5 Midland, TX 79707

patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com

273

Flared due to facility issues. 

32.255212 -103.839016

Los Dos Medanos
CTB

01/14/2021
30-.015-45311

m 36 23s 30e Eddy



The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury 

x less than 500 mcf.

Patricia Donald Regulatory Analyst

432-571-8220

 Patricia Donald
patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com

01/22/2021



This information must be provided to the appropriate district office no later than 90 days after the release discovery date. 

  Each of the following items must be included in the report. 





  Each of the following items must be included in the plan. 

  Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation. 



Each of the following items must be included in the closure report. 

 Patricia Donald
Patricia Donald Regulatory Analyst

432-571-8220patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com

01/22/2021





Each of the following items must be included in the closure report. 

 Patricia Donald
Patricia Donald Regulatory Analyst

432-571-8220patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com

01/22/2021

NAPP2102135534

Robert Hamlet 2/15/2021

2/15/2021
Robert Hamlet Environmental Specialist - Advanced



From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; spills@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Closure Approval - XTO - Los Dos Medanos - (Incident #NAPP2102135534)
Date: Monday, February 15, 2021 9:19:00 AM
Attachments: Closure Approval - XTO - Los Dos Medanos - (NAPP2102135534).pdf

Patricia,

We have received your closure report and final C-141 for Incident #NAPP2102135534 Los Dos
Medanos, thank you. This closure is approved.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
mailto:patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
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mailto:robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/



Each of the following items must be included in the closure report. 


 Patricia Donald
Patricia Donald Regulatory Analyst


432-571-8220patricia.donald@exxonmobil.com


01/22/2021


NAPP2102135534


Robert Hamlet 2/15/2021


2/15/2021
Robert Hamlet Environmental Specialist - Advanced







District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action   15378

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

XTO ENERGY, INC 6401 Holiday Hill Road
Building #5 Midland, TX79707

OGRID:

5380
Action Number:

15378
Action Type:

C­141

OCD Reviewer Condition

rhamlet We have received your closure report and final C­141 for Incident #NAPP2102135534 Los Dos Medanos, thank you. This closure is approved.


